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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF UNIGLOBUS ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after
referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS’) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, its
loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Company’s director’s report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. '

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

Page 2 of 9




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our-auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; '

(f} In our opinion considering the nature of business, size of the operation and organizational
structure of the entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
finaricial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022 based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act. :

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and {b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, no dividend has been declared
or paid during the year by the Company. Accordingly, provisions of Section 123 of the Act are
not applicable.

For PRASHANT SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 146854W

(, )WLW U\

PRASHANT SH

Proprietor

Membership No. 303286
Place: Mumbai

Date: 18 April 2022

UDIN: 22303286AIGVCY5771
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF UNIGLOBUS ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets

(b) The Company was incorporated in March 2021 and the fixed assets were acquired during the
financial year 2021-22. Further, the Company has formulated a regular programme of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which all fixed assets are to be verified in a phased manner over a
period of two to three years. In our opinion, the periodicity. of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. We have been informed that
fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the current year. As informed to us
and based on records examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
Jlease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right to use assets)
or intangible assets during the year ended 31 March 2022.

{e ) There are no proceediné initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) As explained to us, inventory of the Company has been physically verified by the Management
at reasonable intervals and also at the year end. During the period covered under audit, no material
discrepancies has been noticed and reported between the book stock and physical stock.

(b). The Company has not availed any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii. On the basis of records produced before us and verified by us, and on the basis of information and
explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loan or advances in nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties.

iv. On the basis of records produced before us and verified by us, and on the basis of information and
explanation provided to us, the Company has not granted loans, made investments, or given
guarantees or securities during the period under audit to which the provisions of sections 185 and 186
are applicable. Hence clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

v. The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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vi. As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by
the Company under section 148(1) of the Act.

vii. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, duty of Customs, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the above in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date when
they become payable.

(b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, income tax, customs duty, cess, goods
and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

viii. There is no transaction of unrecorded income surrendered or disclosed during the year, hence
reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any
other lender.

(c) The Company has not obtained any term foan hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company..

(d) The short-term loan has been used for working capital requirements of the Company.

(e ) The Company has not raised any money from any person or entity for the account of or to pay the
obligations of its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f) The Company has not raised any loan during the year by pledging securities held in their
subsidiaries, joint ventures or assaciate companies hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix){(f)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x. {a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or

partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any incidence of fraud on or
by the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by
the management.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by the Auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. :

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The Company is not-required to have internal audit under the provisions of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xv. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them and hence requirement to report on clause 3{xv} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company;

xvi. As per explanations given to us by the management, looking to the business activities carried in
the past and planned in the future, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 275.31 lacs in the current financial year
but has not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix. On the basis of financial ratios disclosed in note no. 33 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management
plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and
that the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
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xX. CSR provisions under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company,
hence clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xxi. Since the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements, clause 3(xxi) of
the Order is not applicable.

For PRASHANT SHAH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 146854W

Proprietor

Membership No. 303286
Place: Mumbai

Date: 18 April 2022

UDIN: 22303286AIGVCY5771
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Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Gapital work-in-progress
Right of use assets
Other intangible assets
Other financial assets
Non-cument tax assets (nef)
Other non-current assets
Deferred tax assets (net)

Current asgets
Inventories
Financial assets

(a) Trade receivables

{b) Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Financial liabilities

{a) Lease liabifities
Provisions

Current liabilities:
Financial liabilities

{a) Borrowings

({b) Lease liabilities
(c) Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(d) Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisicns

Total equity and liabilities

Corporate information and summary of significant accounting policies

Contingent liabilittes and commitments
Other notes to accounts

Ay at
Notes EEETRYIRPN

3 45,840.91
3 8,642.98
4 3,639.25
5 566.01
7 6,531.45
oD 11.83
10A 2,302.12
oF 4,807.74
72,432.29
1 5,401.18
6 100.80
8 8,999.41 |
10B 12,229.20
28,730.59
99,162.88
12 90,000.00
13 {23,643.84)
66,3566.16 |
15A 1,654.17
19A 668.72
2,322.89
14 1,054.61
158 2,024.02
16
583.96
15,842.47
17 9,280.66
18 698.93
19B 99.18
30,483.83 |
99,162.88 |
18&2
28
2010 35

(¥'000)
As at
31 Mar 21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standaione financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For PRASHANT SHAH & CO.

P =,
7NN

\\
F/\
2 MUMBA

Probrietor
Membership No.

Flace: Mumbai
Date: 18 April 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of
Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited

CIN : U31904GJ2021PTC121563

Anil @/Shigiey
Director
DIN ; 08108907

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18 April 2022

1

—

B.S. Praveen
Direator
DIN : 03017823

Place: Vadodara
Date: 18 April 2022



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

(2'000)
Yeat ended Year ended
Natss 33 Maw #2 31Mar21
INCOME
Revenue from operations 20 90.00 -
Other income 21 159.25 -
Total income 249.25 -
EXPENSES ;
Cost of materials consumed 22 82.25 | -
Employee benefits expense 23 15,636.75 -
Finance costs 24 1,893.11 -
Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 763.92 -
Other expenses 26 10,251.59 -
Total expenses 28,627.62 -
Loss before tax and exceptional items {28,378.37) -
Exceptional items - -
Loss before tax (28,378.37) -
Deferred tax (credit)/charge (4,869.73) -
Total tax expenses (4,869.73) -
Profit for the year (23,508.64) -
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans (163.21) -
Income Tax relating ta items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 28.01 | -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (135.20)| -
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (23.643.84) -
Earnings per share 27 |
Basic (?) (24.49) -
Diluted (3) (24.49)| -
Weighted average equity shares used in computing earnings per equity share 27
Basic 9,65,644 -
Diluted 9,685,644 -
Corporate information and summary of significant accounting policies 1&2
Contingent liabilities and commitments 28
Other notes to accounts - 2910 35
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financiai statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For PRASHANT SHAH & CO. Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited

Accountanis CIN : U31904GJ2021PTC121563

il E Shi
Director
DIN : 09108907

Progrietor
Memberahip Mo.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18 April 2022

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18 Aprij 2022

L

Diratstor

DIN : 03017823

Place: Vadaodara
Date: 18 April 2022



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

(% '000)
Year ended
31Mar 21
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax (28,378.37) -
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 763.92 -
Interest income on financial assets (118.28) -
Finance cost 1,893.11 -
Operating profit before working capital changes (25,839.62) -
Movements in working capital:
(Increase) Decrease in trade receivabies (100.80) -
(Increase)/ Dacraase in inventories (net) (5,401.18) -
(Increase)/ Decrease in non-financial assets (12,229.20) -
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 16,426.43 -
Increase/ (Decrease) in financial liabilities 24.86 -
Increase/ (Decrease) in non-financiat liabilities 1,303.62 -
Cash generated from operations (25,815.89) -
Income tax paid (net of refunds) (11.83)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) (25,827.72) -
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including CWIP) (47,770.87) -
Purchase of other intangible assets (582.50) -
Bank deposit placed (6,425.00) -
Interest received 11.83
Net cash used in investing activities (B) {54,766.54) -
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of share capital 90,000.00 -
Repayment of lease liabilities {551.50) -
Proceeds from short term borrowings 73,380.59 -
Repayment of short term borrowings (71,435.98) -
Interest and other finance cost paid o (1,809.44) -
Net cash generated from/ (used in) financing activities (C) 89,593.67 -
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 8,999.41 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 8,989.41 -
Balances with banks
In current accounts 8,090.41 -
Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - -
Cash in hand | - -
Cash and cash equivalents in Cash Flow Statement (Refernote 8) { 8,999.41 -
Corporate information and summary of significant accounting policies 1&2
Contingent liabilities and commitments 28
Other notes to accounts — 2910 35 i =
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per our report of sven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For PRASHANT SHAH & CO. Unlgiobus Elestricals and Electronics @tvate Limitad
CIN : U31804GJ2021PTC121583 WX’

/( i
Jnll E Spipl. B.B. Pryvesn

Director Diréctor |
DIN : 09108807 DIN : baoh7823
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumnbas Place: Vadodara

Date: 18 April 2022 Date: 18 April 2022 Date: 18 April 2022



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022

A) Equity Share Capital (2'000)
31 Mar 21

Balance at the beginning of the year | -

Add- Proceeds from issue of equity shares during the year ‘ 90,000.00 -

Balance at the end of the year 90,000.00 -
B) Other Equity (2'000)
Reserves &
| Surplus
Total other equity
Retained
Earnings

As at 24 Mar 2021 - -
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year - -
As at 31 Mar 2021 - \ -

Loss after tax for the year (23,508.64) (23,508.64)
items of OCI for the period, net of tax ‘

|
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans (1 35.20)| (135.20)
As at 31 Mar 2022 | (23,643.84) (23,643.84)
Corporate Information and summary of significant accounting policies 1&2
Contingent liabilities and commitments 28
Other notes to accounts 2910 35

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For PRASHANT SHAH & CO. Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN : U31904GJ2021PTC121563

ICAI Eirm Registratjon No. 146854W

o =
_:’{g\\i\ﬁ'{ _.s.{f{fé’;;;‘.\_ o~ i =
s S
Prashant Shah( MBAI‘] *) Anil E Shipley B.S. Praveen
Proprietor P, j;(’ / Director Directal
Membership No."303286 o DIN : 09108907 DIN : 03017823

Place: Mumbai i
Date: 18 April 2022 Place: Mumbai Place: Vadodara

Date: 18 April 2022 Date: 18 April 2022



Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Uniglobus Electricals And Electronics Private Limited (the "Company”) is a private limited company under the Companies Act 2013.
The registered office of the Company is Unit No.4, Plot No.105, Halo! Vadodara Rd, Village Nurpura, Taluka Halol, Panchmahals,
Gujarat, India, 389 350. The Company was incorporated on 24 March 2021. The CIN number of the Company is
U31904GJ2021PTC121563.

The Company is engaged in the business of trading and manufacturing of, among others, cables, wires, fast moving electricals and
electronics goods.

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Polycab India Limited (PIL)

The Board of Directors approved the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 and authorised for issue on 18 April 2022,

A) Basis of preparation

Statoment of Compliance:

The Company prepares its Financial Statements to comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time. These financial
statements includes Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Cash flows and Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”).

Basls of Measurement:

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 have been prapared on an accrual basis and a historical cost canvention,
except for the certain financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value as explained in accounting policy of fair
value measurement and financial instruments befow.

The aceounting policies adopted for preparation and presentation of financial statement have been consistently applied.

Classification of Current / Non-Current Assets and Liabilities:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet based an current / non-current classification. It has been classified as
current or non-cutrent as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division il of Schedule il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The

Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of cument non-current classification of asseis and

liabilities,

An asset is treated as cumrent when it is:

{a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

(b} Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

{c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as cument when:

(a) itis expected to be settied in normal operating cycle;

(b) itis heid primarily for the purpose of trading;

() t is due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Functional and Presentation Currency:

These financial siatements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) which is the functional currency of the Company. All amounts disclosed
in the financial statements which also include the accompanying notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousands up to two
decimal places, as per the requirement of Schedule i1l to the Companies Act 2013, uniess otherwise stated.

B) Use of estimates and judgements

in the course cf applying the policies outlined in all notes, the Company is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisians to accounting estimates are recagnised in the period in
which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.
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Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date. that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on paramsters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change dua to market changes ar circumstances arising that are
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected In the assumptions when they occur. The Company uses the following
critical accounting estimates in preparation of its financial statements:

vi

vii

viii

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue from confracts with customers is recognised when controi of the goods or services are transfarred to the customer at an
amaunt that reflacts the consideration ta which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for thuse goods or services.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may
result in change in depreciation expense in current and future periods.

Provisions

The Company estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is prabable that outflow of
resources will be required ta settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reperting period and are adjusted
{o reflect the current best estimates. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and circumstancas
which may be subject o change.

Contingencies

In the nomnal course of business, contingent lisbilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential
liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities.
Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Fair value measurement of financial Instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs
1o these madels are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degrae of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments (Refer note 31 for accounting policy on Fair
value measurement of financial instruments).

Foreign Currency Transactions / Translations

Transactions in currencies other than Company’s functional currency (foreign curmrencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the date of transaction. At the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign curmencies are reported
using the exchange rate prevailing as at reporting date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign curencies which are canied in
terms of historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on the
settlement of monetary items or on translaling monetary items at the exchange rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or expenses in the year in which they
arise.

Provislon for income tax and deferred tax assets

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances
and disallowances which is exercised white determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses ta the extent that it is probable that taxabie profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
Accardingly, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting
period.

impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. if an indication exists, or
when the annual impairment testing of the asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's
recaverable amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash-generating-unit's (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
It is determined for an individual asset, uniess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from the
other assets or group of assets. When the camying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds it recoverable amount, the asset is considered
as impaired and it's written down to its recoverable amount,

The Company estimates the value-in-use of the Cash generating unit (CGU) based on the future cash flows after considering current
economic conditions and trends, estimaled future operating results and growth rate and anticipated future economic and regulatory
conditions. The estimated cash flows are developed using internal forecasts. The estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the cumrent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset/ CGU.




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

ix Employee benefits
The accounting of employee benefit plans in the nature of defined benefit requires the Company o use assumptions. These
assumptions have been explained under employee benefis note.

X Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease
requires significant judgment The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals)
and the applicable discount rate. The Company determines the iease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with bath
periods cavered by an option to extend the lease if tha Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by
an option to terminate the lease if the Campany is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant
facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company 1o exervise the option to extend the lease, or nat to
exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a
lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental berrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases
with similar characteristics.

C) Changes in significant accounting policies

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘"MCA”) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2020 has nofified
amendments fo certain Ind AS. The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021. The Company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective.

D) Recent pronouncement
The amendments to Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable from 01 April 2021. The Company has given effect of
amendment by inclusion of the relevant disclosures under explanatory notes or by way of additional notes, wherever significant in nature.

E) Recent indian Accounting Standards {ind AS)
On 18 June 2021, MCA through a notification has nolified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021. The
notification has made amendments to various Ind AS. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any significant impact in its
financial statements.

F) The significant accounting policies used in preparation of the financial statements have been discussed in the respective notes.
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Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land) and impairment losses, if any. Tha
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criteria are met and directly atiributable cost of bringing the aaset to its working
condition for the inlended use. Capitafisation of costs in the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Company. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchasa price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. Incomes and expenses related to the incidental operations not
necessary to bring the item to the location and the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Company
are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which such expenses are

Capital work-in-progress comprises of property, plant and equipment that are nat ready for their intended use at the end of reporting period and
are carried at cost comprising direct costs, related incidental expenses, other directly attributable costs and borrowing costs.

Gains or {osses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipments are measured as the differenca between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying ameunt of the assat and are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss when the asset is deracognized.

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use
and disposal. Assets retired from active use and held for dispasal are generally stated at the lower of their net book value and net realizable
value. Any gain or losses arising on disposal of property, plant and equipment I8 recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Once the
assets classified as held-for-sale, property, plant and equipment are no ionger depreciated.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment's is calculated on pro rata basis on stralght-line method using the management assessed useful
fives of the assets which is in line with the manner prescribed in Schedule Yl of the Companies Act, 2013. The useful life is as follows:

Assets

Plant & equipments 3-15 years
Electrical installations 10 years
Office equipments 3-8 years

Leasehold fand and improvements 5 years

In case of certain class of assets, the Company uses different useful life than those prescribed in Schedule I{ of the Companies Act, 2013. The
useful life has baen assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset on the
basis of the management's best estimation of getting economic benefits from those classes of assats. The Company uses its technical expertise
along with historical and indusiry frends for arriving at the economic life of an azset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewad at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively. Depreciation is not racorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation is compiete and the asset ie
ready for its intended use.

Advances paid fowards the acquisition of property, plant and egquipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet date is classified as capital
advances undsr other non-cument assets and the cost of assets not ready to use befora such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-

Property, plant and aquipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverabie. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount {i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are iargely independent of those from gther assets.
in such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recovarable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be fess than its carrying amaunt, the canrying amount of the asset {or CGU) is
reduced to Its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recagnised in the statement of profit and loss.




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

3. Property, plant and equipment
The changes in the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31 March 2022 are as follows:

{2'000)
) Leasehold Plgm and ) Eledri‘ral Qmoa Total ﬁ;ﬂmn;
improvements equipments instailations equipments prograss
Gross carrying value (at cost)
Aa at 1 April 2021 - - - . N -
Additions 653.33 42,821.83 1,432.37 1.173.94 46,081.57 8,642.88
Disposals/Adjustments - - - .
As at 31 March 22 653.33 42,821.93 1,432.37 1,173.84  48,081.57 8,642.98
Accumulatsd depreciation
As at 01 April 2021 - - - -
Depreciation charge for the year 10.54 186.55 1.0 22.55 240.66 -
Disposala/Adjustment . - - - -
As at 31 March 22 10.54 196,58 11.01 22,58 240,66 -
Net carrying value
As at 31 March 22 642,79 42,825.39 1,421.36 1,151.38  45340.91 8,642.98

The changes in the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment for the period ended 31 March 2021 ara as follows;
(¥ '000)

 Leasehold Plant and Electrical Ofice _— ",:vf";'("j;
improvements squipments installations equipments progress
Gross carrying vafue (at coat)
As al 24 March 2021 - - - - - -
Additions - - . - - .
DisposalsiAdjustments - - = - - -
As at 31 Merch 2029 - - - - . .
Accumulated dopreciation
As at 24 March 2021 - - - B -
Depreciation charge for the year . - . - - -
Disposals/Adjustment - S o - -
As at 31 March 2021 - B . - - .
Net carrying valus
As at 31 March 2021 . - - - - -

Notas:-
(a) Capital work in progress mainly related 10 the assets which will used in Surface Mounted Technology plant.
(b) All property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company.

(c) CWIP aging schedule (% '000)

Profects In progress
Surface Mounted Technology 8,642.98 B,542.98
8,642.98 8,642.98

(d) For capital expenditures cantracted but not incurred - Refer note 28(B).




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes fo Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

4. Right of use assets
Accounting policy

The Company as a lessqe

The Company's lease asset ¢lassas primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses whether g contract contains a lease, at
inception of a contract. A coniract is, or containg, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:
(i) the contract invalves the use of an identified asset (ii} the Company has substantially ail of the economic benefits fram use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (i} the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the dale of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (‘ROW) and a corresgonding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a tarm of twelve months or less (short-term Isases), variable lease ang low value leases.
For these short-term, variable lease and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an gperating expense on a straight-line
basis ovar the term of the leasa.

The estimated useful life of the right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and eguipment. Right of use assets
are evaluated for recoverabifity whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Far the
purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (.. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
individual asset basis unless the assat does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

Certain lease arangements include the options to extend or terminate the leass befors the end of the lease term, ROU assets and lease liabilities
includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made
at or prior to the commencament date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incantives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencsment date on a straight-iine basls over the sherler of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes In circumstances indicate that their carrying value
may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment lesting, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair valua less cost to sell and the value-
in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash fiows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. tn such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments, The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implict in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases.
Leasa fiabilities ara remeasurad with a corresponding adjustment to the rejated right of use asset if the Company changes its assassment if whether it
will exercise an extension o a termination option.

Lesse ilabiiity and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash
flows. Lease fiabilities have been included in other financial liabilities. The Company has used a sing!e discount rale to a portfalio of leases with similar
characteristics.

ii. Others

The following Is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:
{a) Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of simiiar assets In similar economic environment with a similar end date
{b) Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabiiities for leases with less than 12 months of iease term on the date of initial
application, variable lease and low value asset.
() Excluded the ‘nitial direct coats from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.
{d) The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 9.0% p.a., with maturity between 2021-2025.

Following are the changes in the carrying vaiue of right of use for the year ended 31 March 2022

(¥ '000)
Gross canying value
As at 01 April 2021 -
Additions 4,146.02
Disposals | .
As at 31 Mar 2022 4,146.02
Accumulated depreciation
As at 01 April 2021 -
Depreciation charge for the year 806.77
Disposais -
As at 31 Mar 2022 ‘ 506.77
Net canying vaiue
Asat 31 Mar2022 = _ - S 3,639.25 |

Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use 31 March 2021

Gross carrying value

As at 24 March 2021 -
Additions -
Disposais | -
As at 31 March 2021 I .
Accumulated depreciation |

As at 24 March 2021 -
Depreciation charge for the year -
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2021 -
Net carrying value

As & 31 March 2021 —_ S B D R 4 B

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

4. Right of use assets
The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2022

Non-cument lease liabilities 1,854.17
Current lease labilities 2,024.02
e 387818

The foliowing is the movement in lease liabilities for the year ended 31 March 2022

(% '000)
31Mar21

(¥ '000)

31 Mar 21

{ '000)

3t Mar 21

Balance at the beginning of the year -
Additions 4,146.02
Finance cost accrued during the year 83.87
Deletions -
Payment of lease liabilities (551.50)
S — = — N _3,678.18 |
The table below provides detaiis regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities of non-cancellable contractual commitments as on an undiscounted
basis.
Less than ona year 2,258.00
One o five years 1,757.07

4,013.07

The Campany does nof face a significant liquidity risk with regard to is lease liabiiiies a3 the current assets are sufficient to meel the obligations related to

lease liabilities as and when they fall due.

The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

(%'000)

BT 2 vz

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 506.77
Interest expense on lease lisbilities 83.67
Expense relating to short-term leases (inciuded in other expenses) 384.00

974.44

Leass contracts entered by the Company majorly pertains for factory premises taken on fease from s holiding company o conduct fts business in the

ardinary course. The Company does not have any lease restrictions and commitment fowards variable rent as per the contract.
5. Other intangibie assats

Accounting policy
i. Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and accumiiated impairment iosses, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price. borrowing costs if capitalisation criteria are met and directly aftributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition far the

intended use.

Amortisalion on intanglble assets Is calculated on Pro rata basis on straight-iine method using the useful fives of the assets and in the manner

prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companles Act, 2013. The usefui life is as follows:

Assets Useful life
Computer software 3 year

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amertisation of Intangible assets are reviewed at each financia! year end and adjusted prospectively.

Intangible assets with finite ife are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not

be recoverable, If

any such indication exists, the recoverable amount {i.e. higher of the fair value less zost to self and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual

asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets.

In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Casgh Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an
assel {or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount. the carrying amount of the asset {or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
ii. De-recognition of Intanglble asssts

An intangidle asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are

recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The changes in the carrying value of Intangible assets for the year enced 31 March 2022 are as follows:

Gross garrying value {at cost)
As at 01 April 2021

Additions
Disposals/Adjustments

As at 31 March 22
Accumulated amortization

As at 01 April 2021
Amortisation charge for the year
Disposals/ Adjustments

As at 31 March 22

Net canying value

As at 31 March 22

i? '000|

582.50

582.50

16.49
16.49

566.01
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5. Other intangibie assets
The changes in the camying value of intangible assets for the period ended 31 March 2021 are as follows:
% ‘000,

Gross camying value {at cost)

As at 24 March 2021 -
Additions -
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2021 -
Accumulated amortization

As at 01 April 2020 -
Amortisation charge for the year -
Disposals/ Adjustments -
As at 31 March 2021 -
Nat carrying value |

As at 31 March 2021 ) ) l N

6. Trade receivables

(¥ '000)

11 Mar 2 31 Mar21
Unsecured (at amortised cost)
Current
Receivables from related parties- Considered Good {Unsecured) (Refer note - 29) 100.80 -
Trade recelvables (Gross) 100.80 -
Less: Impairment allowance for frade receivables- Credit Impaired - -
Current Trads receivables (Net) - 100.80 =

Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 22

sticis tom due dite of payrsn
bl s il o] o

Mo Huar 3
|y

Undisputed Trade
() Receivables - considered 100.80 - - . - - 100.80
good
100.80 - - - - - 100.80

7. Other non-current financiat assets
(% '000)

31 Mar 21

Other financial assets (at amortised cost) Non-current

Deposits with banrk having maturity period of more than 12 months 8,425.00 -
Others
Interest accrued an bank deposits 106.45 -
— _—— = e 653145 | 000 -
8. Cash and cash equivalents (2'000)

31 Mar 21

Cash and cash equivalents {at amortised cost)
Balances with banks
In clirrent accounts 8,999.41
__ 893341 | =

There is no repatriation restriction with regard 1o cash and cash equivalents at the end of reporting period.

9. Income taxes
Accounting policy
Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred income tax and includes any adjustments related to past periods in current and / or deferred tax
adjustments that may become necessary due to certain developments or reviews during the relevant period. Current tax is measured at the amount
expacted to be paid to the tax authorities in accardance with the Income-tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used ta compute the smount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current and defered taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relete to items that are recogrised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred fax are aiso recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
respectively. Income tax received / receivable pertains to prior period recognised wher reasonabie certainty arise for refund acknowledged by the Income-
tax department, Company perigdically evaiuates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax reguiations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferrad income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach, Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxabie
iemporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date. The effect of changes in tax rates on
deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date.

Deferred tax liabitities are recognised for alf taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences oniy to
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable agalrst which such defarred tax assets can be realised.
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9.

Income taxes )

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises unrecognized defarred tax asset to the extent that it
has become reasonably certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
reafized.

The carrying amount of daferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to
the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax
asset can be reafized. Any such write-down is reversed to the axtent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxabls income will be available.

Current tax assets and current tax Jiabilities are offsat when there is a legally enforceable right o set off the recognised amounts and there is an infention
to settle the asset and the liability on a net basls, Advarice taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presentad In the balance sheet afier off-
setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same iax Jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying unit intends 1o settie the asset and
lability on a net basis.

Deferrad tax assats and deferrad tax liabilities are offset when thers is a legally enforceable right to set off assats against fiabilities representing current
tax and where the defarred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the sama goveming taxation laws.

Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:

(¥ '000)
#1Mar21
Deforred tax:
In respect of current year (4,860.73) -
(4,869.73); -
- —— (4,869.73) -
OCI section - Deferred fax refated to items racognised in OC! during the year:
(¥ '000)
31Mar21
Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans {28.01)
: - (28.01).
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Company's domestic tax rate:
{¥'000)
a1 Mar 21
Loss before tax {28,378.37) -
Enacted tax rates In India 17.16% -
Computed expected tax expenses {4.869.73) -
(4889.73) =

Notes:-
The tax rate used for the 31 March 2022 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rata of 17 18%, payable by corporate entities in india on taxable profits
under Indian Income Tax Laws.

The details of Non-current/ (Current) tax assets / (liabilities) as at 31 March 2022
{%'000)
s1Mar21
Non-current tax assets (net of provision for taxation) 11.83
Current tax liabilities (net of advance tax) -
Net current income tax asset | fliability) at the end 1183 | -

The movement in gross deferred tax assets and liabilities
For the year ended 31 March 2022

Carvyng value Changes Changes Carrying value a9
@ ar through proby through

03 Apal 2% andl lges (o] 33 M 22

Deferred tax assets / (Habllities) in relation to

Proparty, plant and equipment and intangible assets - (571.44) - (571.44)
Provision for employee benefits - 131.77 - 131.77
Lease liabillties - 6.68 - 6.68
Others - 5,302.71 28.01 5,330.72
Total deferred tax assets / (llabilities) . - 486973 28.01 4,897.74

Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ liabilities {nei):
{Z '000)
31 Mar 21
Net defarred tax asset / (kability} at the beginning - -
Tax (income)/expense recognised in profit or loss 4,869.73 -
Tax (income)/expense recognised in OCI 28.01 -
Net deferrad tax asset / (liability) at the end 4897.74 -
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11,

11.

12.

(¥ '000)
[ 31 iar 23] 31 Mar 21
Capital advances
Unsecured, considersd good 2,302.12 -
Gross Capital Advances 2,302.12 -
Less : Impairment allowance for doubtful advance -
Net Capital Advances 2,302.12 -

2,302.12 -

{2 '000)
31 Mar 22| 31 Mar 21

Advances other than capital advances, Unsecured, considered good

Advances for materials and services 98.09
Others
Unsecurad, considered good
Balances with statutory/govemment authorities 12131.11
12,229.20 -
Inventaories

Accounting policy

Raw materials, stock in trade, work In progress, finished goods, packing matarials, project material for long temm contracts, scrap materials and stores and
spares are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, However, materials and other Items held for use in the production of inventories are not written
down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, packing
materials, and stores and spares is detenmined on a First In-First Out {FIFO) basis and includes all applicable costs, including inward freight, incusred in
bringing goods to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

Inventories
{T'000)
31 Mar 21
Raw materials 5,401.18 -
— —_— o 5,401.18 | -
Equity Share capital
{¥'000)

WU 3Mar2

Authorised share capital

Equity shares, ¥ 10 per value 2,00,00,000 equity shares 2,00.000.00 -
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity shares, ¥ 10 per value 90,00,000 equity shares $0,000.00 -
B A — ——. e 90,000.00 | -
Nota:
(a) The reconciliation of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are as follow:
(Z'000)
31 Mar 21
Number of
Shares Amount

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Add: Shares issued during the year 90,00,000 90,000.00 - -

At the end of the year - - _ $0,00,000 90,000.00 - =

(b) Terms! rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Z 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

As per records of the Company. including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations recsived from shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

{c) Shares of the Company held by Holding Company

31 Bhar 22 31 Mar 21
uribe of ke S Number of Total share
4n Shares
Polycab India Limited $0,00,000 100% - - 100.00%
(d) The details of sharehoiders holding more than 5% shares as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are as follows:
31 War 22 31 Mar 21
d e Number of "
Wby Shares % holding

Palycab India Limited 90,00,000 100.00% - -
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{2 '000)
3% Mar 22} 31 Mar 21
Retained eamings (23,843.84).
- (23,643.84) s
Notes:

{a) Retained sarnings

Retained eamings are the Profit/( Loss) that the Company has eamed 1ill date. Retained eamings includes re-measurement loss/(gain} on defined
benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reciassified to statement of profit and loss. Retained earnings is a free reserve available to the Company.

(¥ '000)y
B Mer2t
Opening balance - -
Add: Loss during the year (23,843.84)
B (23,843.849) -
{%'000)
31 Mar 21
At amortised cost
Loan from related party {1,864.81) .
- = — - o {1,854.61) -
Note:
@ T:; Ial:;ve loan is unsecured and funis raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes and spent for the purpose it were
obtained.
(b) Reconclilation of movement in borrowings to cash flows from financing activities {¥'000)
EENTES  aMarz
Opening balance
Short Term Bormowings (exciuding Cash Credit from banks) -
Cash flow movements
{Repayment) / Proceeds of short term borrowings {1,854.61)
{1,954.61) -
Closing Balance
Short Term Bomowings (exciuding Cash Credit from banks) (1,954.61)
— —— E {1,954.61) .
Refare nate 4 for reconciation of movement in lease fiabilities to cash flows from financing activities, )
(% '000)
31 Mar 21
At amortised cost 1,854,17
i 168417 | ==
(T'000)
31 Mar 21
At amortised cost 2,024.02
e = 2,024.02 | S

16. Trade payables
Accounting policy

These amounts represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are
unsecured and are usually paid within 30 to 90 days of recognition. Trade payables are presented as cusrent financial liabilities,

(2'000)
31 Mar 21
At Amortised Cost
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 583.98
583.96 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
Trade payables - Others (Refer note below (a)) 6,669.37
Trade payables to related parties (Refer note - 28) 9,283.10
B o — = = — 15,842.47 -

Notes:-

{a) Others inciudes amount payable to vendors, employees liabiiity and accrual of expenses that are expected to be settled in the Company's narmal
operating cycle or due {o be settied within tweive months from the reporting date.
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18. Trade payabies
(b) Information as required to be fumished as per section 22 of the Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the
year anded 31 March 2022 and year ended 31 March 2021 is given below. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
{% 'Do0)

BELTE vz
(i) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpsid o any supplier covered under MSMED Act:
Principal 583,96 -
Interest 478 -
(i) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the’
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.
(i) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid
but beyond the appainted day during the vear) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act.
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of sach accounting year : 4.78 -
(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date:
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the emall enterprise for the purposa of disallowance as’ - | -
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2008

(¢} Trade Payables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 22 (% '000)

() MSME - 583.96 = - 5 §83.96
(i) Others - 16.842.47 - - - 15,842.47
- 1842643 - - - 16,426.43

17. Othar flnancial liabilities
Other financial fiabilities- current

(2’acg)
a1 Mar 20
At Amortised Cost
Interest accrued and due 24.88
Creditors for capital expenditure 9,255.80
= - — —— 9,280.66 =
(T '000)
31 Mar 21
Other statutory duss
Employee Recoveries and Empiloyer Confributions 44.56
Taxes Payable (Other than income tax) 654.37

§98.93 -

19, Provisions
Accounting policy:
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probabile that an outfiow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required 1o settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating fo a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit & Loss. If the effect of the fime value of money is matarial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the Hiability. When discounting Is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refiect the current best estimate. if it is no longer probabie that the outflow of
resources would be required fo settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
{¥ '000)

31 Mar 21

Provigion for employee benefits (Refer note 23)

Gratuity 229,33
Compensated absences 439.39
668.72 -

(¥'000)
31 Mar 21
Provision for employee benefits {Refer note 23)

Gratuity 9.29
Compensated absences 89.89
99.18 -
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23.

Revenus from operations

Accounting Pollcy
() Measurement of Revenue
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, incentive schemes, if any, as per
contracts with customers. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
transfeming good or service to a customer. Taxes collected from customers or behalf of Government are not treated as Revenue.

(i) Sale of gootis

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of these products i recognized at a point in time when cantrol of the product has been
transferred &t an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services,
and there are no uniulfilles obligation that could affect the customer's acceptance of the products and the Company retains neither continuing
managerial Involvement o the degree usually associated with awnership nor effective control over the goods sold. At contract inception, the
Company assess the goods or services promised in a contract with a customer and identify as a performance obligation each promise to
transfer to the customer. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when contral of goods or services are transfemred o
customers and the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the geods sold. The paint of time of transfer of contral to customers depends on the terms of the trade - CIF, CFR or DDP, ex-
works, etc.

Revenug from operations {¥'000)
31 Mar 21

Revenue from contracts with customers |

Revenue on Sale of Products |

Finished goods 90.00 | -

Total Revenus from operations 90.00 | -

Other income
Accounting Policy:
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and exchange gain arising on settlement or translation of monetary tems.

interest income on financial asset measured either at amortised cost or FVTPL is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amourit on initial recognitian.
(X '000)
TR 31 Mer21

(@) Interest income on financial assets |

Carrled at amortised cost
Bank deposits 118.28
{b) Other non-operating income
Exchange differences {net) 40.87 -
B S 1569.25 c
Cost of materials consumed {%000)

$1.Mar 21

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases 5,483.43
| 548343 -
Less: Inventories at the end of the year (5,401.18)
82.25

Empioyee benefits expense

Accounting Policy
(i) Short-term employee benafits
All employee beneftis payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-tarm employee benefits, Benefits
such as salaries, wages, incentives, special awards, medical benefits etc. and the expected cost of ex-gratia are charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss account in the period In which the employee renders the related service. A liabillty is recognised for the amount expected to be
paid when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a resuit of past service pravided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

(i Compensated absences
The Company estimates and provides the fiability for such short-term and long term benefits based on the terms of the policy. The Company
ireats accumulated leave expected to ba carried forward beyend twelve manths, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes.
Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-
end. Remeasurement gains/losses on defined benefit plans are immediately taken to the Staternent of Profit & Loss and are not deferred.

(i) Defined contributlon plans
Retirement berefit in the form of provident fung and ‘Employer-Employee Scheme’ are defined contribution schemes. The Company
recognises contribution payable to the provident fund and 'Employar Employee' acheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service, The Company has no abligation, other than the contribution payable 1o the funds. The Company's contributions to defingg
contribution plans are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss as incurred.

Employee benefits expense (% '000)
31 Mar 21

Salarles, wages and bonus 15,001.81 -

Contribution to provident and other funds 163.72

Staff welfare expense 471.22

15,636.75 : -
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23. Employee benefits expense

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
(A) Defined Benefit plan

Gratulty Valuation - As per actuary

In respect of Gratuity, the Company has pravided for gratuity based on the actuarial valuation done as per Project Unit Credit Method.,
Cumently Company have not contributed to any fund for defined henefit obligation for qualified employees.

Defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial isks such as

(i} Interest rate risk
A fall in the discount rate which i5 linked to the 3.Sec. Rale will increase the present value of the llability requiring higher provision, A
fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depanding on the duration of asse!.

(i)} Salary Risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salarics of members. As such, an increase
in the saiary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability,

(") Investment Risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caleutated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.
Currently, for the plan in India, it has a refatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments.

{tv) Asset Liabllity Matching Risk
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 19562,
this generally reduces ALM risk.

(v} Mortality risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable til retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.
If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the gratuity benefis will be paid eariier than expected.
Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain depending
on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

{vi)} Concentration Risk
Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance campany and a default will wipe out all the assets.
Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow regulatory guidefines.

{vil} Variability In withdrawal rates
If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption then the gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than
expected. The impact of this will depand on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date.

{viiil) Regulatory Risk
Gratuity Benefit must comply with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as amended up-to-date). There is a risk of
change in the regulations requiring higher gratuity payments.

The Company operates a defined benefit plan, viz., gratuity for ils employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at
least five years of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days of fast drawn salary for each completed year of service.

The most recent actuarial valuation for present value of defined obligation: were carried out as at 31st March, 2022 an external independent
feilow of the institute of Actuanes of india. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the refated current service cost were
measured using the projected unit credit method.
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23. Employee benefits expense
The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss and the amounts recognized

in the balance sheet for gratuity.
Statement of profit and loss
Net employoe benefits expense recognised in profit or loss: (3 '000)
Year endod Ysar endsd
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
Current service cost 75.42 -
Net bonefits oxpense N o - 75.42 ! -
Net remeasuremant (gain)/ loss on defined benefit plans recognised in Other comprehensive income for the year: (¥°000)
Yoar onded Year endad
31 Mar 22 31 tdar 21
Actuarial (gain) /loss on obligations 16321 -
Retum on plan assets, excluding interest income | - -
Net {Income)/Expense for the year recognlzed in OCI 163.21 | -
Balance sheet
Benefits liabllity (%'000)

Year ended Yaar anded

31 Mar 22 31 Mar 24
Present value of defined banefit obligation - -
Fair value of plan assets - )

Plan {fablity - -
Changes in the prasent value of the definad hensfit obligation are as follows: (¥ '000)
Year onded Year ended
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
Opening defined benefit obligation - -
Interest cost - -
Current service cost 75.42 -
Benefits paid - -
Actuanial (gain)loss on obligations
Due to experience 163.21 -
Closing deflned bensfit abligation o p— 23863 =
Changes In the fair value of plan assets are as follows: (% '000)

Year anded Year endod

31 War 22 31 Mar 21
Opening fair value of plan assete - -
Interest income - -

Contribution by employer - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial gains : -
Closing fair value of plan assets ) . = .
Current & non-current bifurcation of provision for gratuity as per actuarial valuation is as follows:
(T '000)
Year pnded Year ended
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
Non-current 229.33 -
Current | 9.29 -

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the falr valus of total plan asssts are as follows:

Year endod Year ended
3% Mar 22 31 Mar 21
Investment with insurer = = 0% 0%
Year ended Yoar onded
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21

The principa! assumptions used in determining gratuity for the Company's plans are shown below:

Discount rate | 6.84% -
Employee turnaver 10.00% -
Salary escalation 11.00% -

. Indian Assured B
Mortaiity rate during employment Lives Mortality

2012-14 (Urban)
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23. Empioyee henefits expense
The average expected future service as at 31 March 2022 is 7 years.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promation and ether relevant factors.
such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on plan assets is determined based on the market prices prevalling on that date. applicable to the period over
which the obligation s to be settled.

S

changes in some af the assumptions may be co-related. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuariai
assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

Sensitivity analysis (T '000)
Year andod Year oended
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
Projected benefit obligation on current assumpticns 238.62 -
Delta effect of +1% changs in rate of discounting (20.77) -
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 2391 -
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 22.73 -
Deita effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase (20.22)} -
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of employee turhover (10.64) -
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of employee turnaver . . 11.56 | -

Methodology for Defined Benefit Obligation:
The Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial method has been used to assess the plan's liabilities, including those related to death-in-service and
incapacity benefits.

Under PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the year and again at the end of the year for each benefit that wili

cerue for all active members of the plan. The prajected accrued benefit is based on the plan’s accrual formula and upon service as of the beginning
or end of the year, but using a member's final compensation, projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to leave active service. The plan
liability is the actuarial present value of the projected accrued benefits for active members.

Prajected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting.

Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation: (T'000}
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
1st following year 9.29 | -
2nd following year 9.52 -
3rd following year 8.78 -
4th following year 10.08 -
5th following year I 24.38 -
Sum of years 6 to 10 102.60 -

Sum of years 11 years and above e
(B) Other Deflned Benefit and contributlon Plans

Provident Fund

The Company contribute towards Provident Fund to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for eligible employees. Under the schemaes, the
Company is required to coniribute a specified percentage of the payrall costs to fund the benefits. The Campany contributes towards Provident Fund
managed by Central Govemment and has recognised ¥ 163.72 (in '000) for provident fund contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

343.38 | :

Compensated absences {unfunded)

In respect of Compansated absences, accrual is made on the basis of & year-end actuarial valuation, The Company has provided for compensated
absences based on the actuarial valuation done as per Project Unit Credit Method.

The leave obligation cover the Company's liability for earned leave. The amount of the provision of ¢ 439,39 (in '000) is presented as non current
and ¥ 89.89 (in '000) is presenied as current. The Company has recognised  529.27 (in ‘000) for Compensated absences in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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Accounting Policy

Borrowing costs that are directly afiributabie to the acquisition, construction or erection of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of cost of such
asset until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their intended uze. Quaiifying assats are assets which take a substantial period of

time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are
complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs
include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment fo interest costs.

Bomowing cost includes interast expense on financial liabilities and interest on tax matters

Interest expense on financial liabilities at amortisad cost ©
Interest expense on financial liabilities at FVTPL
Other borrowing costs @

(X000}
BETTET 31 Mar2
1,562.70 -
83.67 -
246.74 -
1,893.11 -

i) Other borrowing costs would includs bank commission charges, bank guarantee charges and other ancillary costs incurred in connection with

borrowings.
25. Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer note 3)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (Refer note 4)
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer note 5)

26. Other expenses

Sub-contracting expenses

Power and fuel

Rent

Repairs and maintenance
Plant and machinery
Others

Travelling and conveyance

Legal and professional fees

Payment to auditor (Refer note (a) below)

Sundry advances written off

Miscellaneous expenses

Notes: o

(a) Payments to auditor:

As auditor

() Audit fee

(ii) Certification faes

(i) Out of pocket expenses

27. Earnings per share

Loss after taxation R in million
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic eaming per share * Number
Earnings per shares - Basic and diluted (one equity share of ¥1Geach) ¥ per share

{%'000)
31 Mar 21
240.66
506.77
16.49

| 763.92 | .
(% '000)

BEIITETN 31 Mar2
4,706.65 -

160.32
384.00 -

33.80 -
901.90 -
3,384.81 -
120.44 -
4.60 -
555.07 -
10,2510 | -

(T'000)

BTN 31 Mar 2t

105.00 -
10.00 -
5.44 -
12044 | -

31 Mar 22

A (23,643.84) -
9,65,644 -

(A/B) (24.49) -
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Contingent liabilities and commitments
Accounting Policy

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not

recognize a contingent liability but discloses it's existence in the Financial Statements.

Capital Commitments includes the amount of purchase orders (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

(A)  Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
NIL

(B)  Commitments

Capital commitments
(Estimated value of contracts in capital account remaining to be executed and not provided for (net of
capital advances))

Towards Property, Plant and Equipment

Year ended
31 Mar 22

36,09.660

(% '000)
Year ended
31 Mar 21

Notes:
For Lease commitments, Refer note 4

Related party disclosure

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. Qutstanding balances at

the period-end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash or credit as per the terms of the arrangement.

Enterprises where control exists

Polycab India Limited- Holding Company

Enterprises owned and controlled by Holding Company
Dowells Cable Accessories Private Limited

Key management personnel
(i) Directors

Mr. Ajay T. Jaisinghani Director

Mr. Inder T. Jaisinghani Birector ( up to January 01, 2022)
Mr. Ramesh T. Jaisinghani Director ( up to January 01, 2022)
Mr. Bindingnavile Seshadri Praveen Director (w.e.f December 31, 2021)
Mr. Rishikesh Suresh Rajurkar Director (w.e.f December 31, 2021)
Mr. Anil Errof Shipiey Director (w.e.f December 31, 2021)

Transactions with group companies

(% '000)
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
(i) Sale of goods (including GST)
Polycab India Limited Holding 100.80 -
(ii) Sub-contracting expense {(including GST)
Palycab India Limited Holding 5,465.60 -
(lii) Rent expenses (including GST)
Polycab India Limited Holding 1,066.30 -
(iv) Interest expenses (including GST)
Polycab india Limited Holding 1.839.02 -
{v) Reimbursement of Expenses (including GST)
Polycab India Limited Holding 680.89 -
(vi)  Proceeds from Unsecured Loan
Polycab India Limited Holding 73,390.59 -
{vii) Repayment of Unsecured Loan
Polycab India Limited Holding 71,435.98 -
(viii) Purchase of goods for property, plant and equipment (including GST)
Polycab India Limited Holding 2,253.56 -
. . . Enterprises owned and
Dowelis Cables Accessories Private Limited __controlled by Holding Company 62.75 -
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Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

29. Related party disclosure

(E) Outstanding as at the year end : (2'000)
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 22 31 Mar 21
(i) Trade Receivables
Polycab India Limited Holding 100.80 -
(i)  Trade Payables
Polycab India Limited Holding 9,283.10 -
. . L Enterprises owned and
Dowells Cables Accesscries Private Limited controlled by Holding Company 24.95
(i) Borrowings
Polycab India Limited Hoiding 1,954.61
(iv} Interest accrued and due
Polycab India Limited Holding ] 24.86 -
(F) Transactions with KMP:
()  Remuneration paid for the year ended and outstanding as on: * (Z'000)
31 Mar 21

For the year  Outstanding for S year Outstanding
ended the year end ended for the year end
Directors
(Includes Salary, Performance Incentive)

_Mr. Bindingnavile Seshadri Praveen 2,985.22 788.09 - -

(a) As the liabilities for gratuity and leave encashment are p?ovided on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amounts
pertaining to the directors and KMP are not included above.,

30. Segment reporting
Accounting Policy
Identification of segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses,
whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (‘CODM") to make decisions for which
discrete financial information is available. The Company's chief operating decision maker is the Director of the Company.

The Board of directors monitors the operating results of all product segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and geographic
segments.

Segment reporting

The Company has only one business segment "Manufacturing and sale of Lumineries” as its primary segment and hence disclosure of segment-
wise information is not required under Ind-AS 108- 'Operating segment'

The Company has only one Geographical Segment. The Company caters mainly to the needs of the domestic market.




Unigiobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Accounting policy
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of ancther entity.

Financlal assets
{l) Initlal recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value pius, in the case of Tinancial assets not recorded at fair value through Statement of Profit
& Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financlal asset. Financiat assets are classified at the inltial recognition as
financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at amortised cost.

(i) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
{a) Financial assets at amortised cost
(b) Financlal assets at fair value
Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the Statement of Profit & Loss (.e. fair value
through Statement of Profit & Lass), or recognised in ather comprehensive income {i.e. falr vaiue through other comprehensive income).

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial assets that meets the following two conditions Is measured at amortised cost {net of Impairment) uniess the asset is designated
at fair value through Statement of Profit & Logs under the falr value option.
() Business Model test; The objective of the Company’s business model is to hold the financisl assats to collect the contractual cash
flow (rather than to seil the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realise its fair valye changes).
(i Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates 10 cash flow that are solely
payments of principal and Interest on the principal amourit outstanding.

(b) () Financiat assets at fair vaiue through other comprehensive incomes

Financial assets is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collections contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financlal assets give rise on speclfied dated to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

For equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes
in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-Instrument basis. The classification is made on Initial
recagnition and is irmevocable,

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OC!. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with alf changes recognized in the Statemsnt of Profit
& Loss.

(i) Financiai assets at falr value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair vatued through Statement of Profit & Loss.
(iii) Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicahble, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial asgels) is primarily derecognised
when;
{a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) The Company has transfermed its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obiigation fo pay the recelved cash flaws In
full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ amangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantiaily all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred controt of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its fights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the figks and rewards of awriership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the axtent of the Company's continuing involvement, In that case, the Company also recognises an assaciated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liabllity are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retalned.

The Company discloses analysis of the gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit and loss arising from the derecognition of financial
assets measured at amortised cost, showing separately gains and losses arising from derecognition of those financial assets.




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Financial liabllities

{v) Initial recognition and measuroement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair vaiue and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly atiributable
fransaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities Include trade and other payables, oans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, lease
liabilities and derivative financial instruments.

(v} Subsaquent measurement
The measurement of financial liabllities depends on their classification, as described below:
(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial llabilities at falr value through profit or loss include financia) liabilittes held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial iiabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. Thig category also includes derivative financial Instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge reiationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

(b) Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognisad in the profit or loss
Financlal liabilities designated upon initial fecagnition at falr value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to
changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gaina/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liabitity are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss.

(c) Loans and borrowings
After Intilal recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the Effective Interest
Rate method.

B} Fair value measursments
Accounting policy

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are categorised within the fair vaiue hierarchy, to
provide an indication about the reliability of inputs used in determining fair vaiue, the Company has classified its financial statements into three
levels prescribed under the Ind AS as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Levei 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for identical assets or liabilities

" Level 2~ Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

* Level 3 —Vagluation techriques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valye measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics
and risk of the assets or liability and the leve! of fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other than thosa with carrying
amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values;
{*®'000)
Carrying value Fair value

tmar2r EEESTTFCHIN 31 Mar21

Financial assets |

Moasured at amortised cost |

Trade receivables 100.80 - 100.80 -

Cash and cash equivalents 8,999.41 - 8,999.41 -

Other financial assets- non-current 6.531.45 | - 6,531.45 -
15,631.66 | - 18,631.66 -

Financial liabilities |

Measured at amortised cost

Trade payabies 16,426.43 - 16,426.43 -

Obligations under lease 3,678.19 - 3,678.19

Other financial llabilities- current 9,255.80 | - 9,255.80 -

31,315.02 | - | mmse2 -




Uniglobus Electricals and Electronics Private Limited
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32. Financial Risk Management Objectives And Policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilitles is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets
include trade and other raceivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

{A) Market Risk

risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, cumency risk and other price risk, such as equily price rigk. Financial instruments affected by
market risk inciude loans and borrowings.

() Interest rate risk

(i

Foreign cumrency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company's exposure te the risk of changes in forelgn exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's eperating activiies
(when revenue or expanse is denominated in a foreign currency).

Particulars of unhedgsd foralgn currency exposures as at the reporting date:

(X '000)
Currency 3¢ Mor 22 31 Mar 21

Currency indian

Symbol Forign cunency Foreign currency Rupees

United States Doller usD {20,001) (1,451) - -

EURQO Euro (7.278) (651) - -

Japanese yen JPY (20,75,800) (1,558) - -

Figures shown in bracket represent payabie

Foreign currency sensitivity

The foilowing tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, Euro and JPY exchange rates, with all ather
variables held constant. The impact on the Company's profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities.
Sensitivity due to unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposures is as follows:

impact on profit before tax and equity

{x'c00)
Curreng; Currency
Y Symbol 31 Mar 21

+2% 2%
United States Doller usb | {29) 29 - -
EURO Eura (13) 13 - -
Chinese Yuan CNY (31) 31 - -

Figures shown in bracket represent payable.
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{B} CredIt risgk

Credit risk ig the riak that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financiel instrument or customer cantract, leading to a financial joss. The Company

is exposed to credit risk from its

operating activities (primarily trade receivables)

and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial

institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments,

Trade receivables
The Company's cradit risk arising
holding company.

Other financlal assets

The Campany has adopted a policy of only dealing with counterparties that have sufficient credit

from frade recsivabies in the course of normat aperating cycle Is limited because the counterparly is the related party i.e.

rating. The Campany’s exposure and credit ratings of its

counterparties are cantinuousiy monitored and the aggregate value of transactions is reasonably sproad smongst the counterparties.

Credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limited and there is no collateral held against these because the counterparties are banks and recognised
financial institutions with high credit ratings assignad by the intamationa} credit rating agencies.

(C) Liquidity risk
The Company requires funds for short-term

operational needs. The Company has sufficient cash and cash equivaients and short-term investments that

provids liquidity. The tabia below summaries tha maturity profile of the company's financial ligbliities based on contractual undiscounted cash obligations.

Maturity Anaiysis
The teble below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial lisbilitiea based on contractual undiscounted payments.
{R'000)
11 Mar 52 31 Mar 21
= st 11y > equal to
g Testal <1ysar 1 yoar Totad
Leass liability - - -
Other financial liabilities - 9,281 9,281 - - -
Trade payables - 16,428 16,426 - - -
— = . L 1883 27,731 29385 = - = = -
33. Financial performance ratios:
M 1 31 Mer 21
A Performance Ratios
Net Profit ratia = Prgﬁt after tax__ g -28120.71% -
Revenue from operations
Net Capital tumnover ratio = Revenue from operations 0.16%: -
Closing working capital
Return on Capital employed . . Profit before intereat and tax -44,31% -
Closing capital employed
Return on Equity Ratio = —— jPru_ﬁt after tax -35.43% -
Closing shareholders equity
Return an investment = _ Nst Reium_ ) - 5.34% -
Cost of Invastment
Debt Service Coverage ratio = Profit bafore interest, tax and , Depreciation and (15.88) -
amortisafion expense
___ Closing Debt Service == - —
P 3 Mar2n
B Leverage Ratios
Debt-Equity Ratio = — Total Borrowings 0.03 -
Equity
IEELTE o1 ver 2
C Liguidity Ratios
Current Ratio = Current | Assets ) 0.88 -
B _ Current Uiabillties . { ) |
P 31 Mer
D Activity Ratic
Inventory turnover ratio = Cost of goods sold — . 0.02 -
Closing inventory
Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Revenue from ! operations 0.89 -
Closing trade recelvables
Trede Payables tumover ratio = B Cost of goods soid —— 0.01 -
== 5 - Closing trade payable i
==
Za §4N
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34. Capltal management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includas issued squity capital and all other equity reserves aftributable to the equity shareholders.
The primary objective is to maximise the sharehoiders value, safeguard business continuity and support tha growth of the Campany. The Company datermines the
capital raquirement based on annua operating plans and fong-term and other strategic investment pians. The funding requirernents are met through equity,
operating cash flows generated and external borrowings.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in sconomic conditions and the requirements of the financiat covenants. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharehoiders or iasue new shares,

(% 'o00)
L I
Borawings (Refer note -14) 1,954.61 -
Trade payables ( Refer note- 16) 16,428.43 -
Other payables (Refer note -1 ] 8,280.68 -
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 8) (8,999.41) -
Net debt 18,662.29 -
Equity (Refer note 12 and 13) 66,356.16 -
Total capital 66,356.16 | -
Capital and net debt 85,01845 -
Gearing ratio o _ 21.85% -

In order to achieve this overal oblective, the Company's capita) managerment, amangst other things, aims to ensure that 1t maets financial covenants attached to
the interest-bearing loans and bamowings that define capital structure requirements, Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to
immediataly call loans and borrowings. Thers have bean no breaches in the financial covenants of any Interest-bearing icans and borrowing In the current period.

No changes were made in the cbjectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended 31 March 2022 and year ended 31 March 2021.

35. Events after the reporting period
No significant adjusting event cccurred between the balance sheet date and date of the approvali of these financial statements by the Board of Directors of the
Company requiring adjustment or disclosure,
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